



4 May 2023

Cheryl Cahill
Sydney Water Major Projects - Environment Lead
Sydney Water
Level 11, 1 Smith Street
Parramatta NSW 2150

By Email: cheryl.cahill@sydneywater.com.au

Dear Cheryl,

SSI-8609189 – Upper South Creek Advanced Water Recycling Centre
Environmental Representative (ER) – Endorsement of the Heritage CEMP Sub-plan

Pursuant to SSI-8609189 Condition A28(d)(i), I have reviewed the following document as required under SSI-8609189 Condition C4(g):

- Upper South Creek Advanced Water Recycling Centre and Pipelines
Heritage CEMP Sub-plan (Aboriginal, non-Aboriginal, World and National heritage) (HCSP)
Revision 06 dated 03/05/2023

In my opinion, the document is consistent with the requirements in or under the terms of SSI-8609189 as applicable to the construction of the Upper South Creek Advanced Water Recycling Centre Project.

Please feel free to contact me if you require anything further or would like to discuss.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Ben Bracken", written over a light blue circular stamp.

Ben Bracken

Environmental Representative
Upper South Creek Advanced Water Recycling Centre Project
BBEnviro Pty Ltd
Phone: 0410 409 897
Email: ben.bracken@bbenviro.com.au